From: Gottlieb, Jonathan

To: Rosenson, Valerie

Subject: Oak Park Phasing Plan and Development Plans
Date: Friday, July 28, 2023 9:16:12 AM
Attachments: Oak Park Board Presentation 2023.01.25.pdf
Val,

Rep. Cottrell asked for a phasing plan showing the first Phase of Oak Park to be redeveloped. The
attached file shows the existing site plan followed by the new site plan, followed by floor plans and
elevation drawings for the new buildings.

I’d appreciate it if you could circulate the file to members of the Legislative and Rules Committee
and any others that may be interested. Thanks very much.

Jonathan Gottlieb, President
Rippowam Corporation

40 Clinton Avenue, Suite 101
Stamford, CT 06901

(203) 977-1400 ext. 3405
(203) 977-8522 (fax)

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and
permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments hereto) and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Charter Oak Communities or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.


mailto:JGottlieb@CharterOakCommunities.org
mailto:VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
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. . SCALE: 0 60 120
5. Reference is made to FEMA Flood Insurance Map No. 09001C0517G, effective date July 8, el e ——— a—
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DRAWN BY: AJP CHECKED BY: AMK
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